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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 12:12 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD SJJ1001U DOA 31/3/2021

 

Hi 

 

Excess not applicable for fire claim. 

 

 

Priscilla Sim LK 

Senior Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

AIG Building 78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 

 

Tel +(65) 6419 1755 

priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:47 AM 

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-

SY.Fong@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD SJJ1001U DOA 31/3/2021 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Ms Sim, 

 

Please provide policy excess not indicate in merimen. 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>  

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 11:32 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

Kindly proceed as per merimen, coverage has been confirmed. 

 

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

 

 


